From: Johnson, Kendra F.

To: Clement, Josephine

Subject: 22159001000854 - NATURAL WINE
Date: Thursday, June 9, 2022 11:02:36 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Certification of Natural Wine Imported inte the United States

1. Producer name and sdorags:

can_'r-ul'l'ﬁmrr. Rakefet 1, Shoham, Israel
2, Descripion of wine

AFP Merfol 2020

3 I:I.'-al:*: spplcable bax

& O Produsing esuntry certification and Isboratory analysis resulls campleled below
B B Self-carification by imporiar completed balew. An imponer must ba abia to
dernarsdrate the nature of the ownarship or contral as wed as the nabure of any affiiation.

4. Ceﬂlﬁtaﬁop - | certify that Ihe practices and pracedures used to produce the wing described in
bock 2 conslitule propar celar treatment under 26 LL5.C. 5362 and 27 CFR 27.140.

Name and address of cerifying entity

Autharized signatura: Hayim Wachtenhaim

Winsmaker &lon Tavour ﬁ'ﬁ'ﬂ“w -
Name {print or type: Carmel Winary mﬂw‘wﬁﬁx&"w
Date [DOMWYY): &< 2077 ﬂ"‘#;&“ﬁ ~

5. Anelysis for wine described in block 2

| Parcantage sicobal (actual) by volume: {i; § Signature:

|

| Total suphur dizside (ppml: {20 Mama: {print ar bype}: Jl:l“ay'lm Viachtenhaim |
mmakar Alon Tayoo-

Wiolatie acidity igrams par 100 ML ¢ 048 Dt {DOVMA YY) 4 5 ﬁgﬁmnm

Mame and address of laboratony

4. TTE label approval entification number [reguirad il cerification is sﬁhmimxl subsequant i
label approval);

Kendra F. Johnson

Labeling Specialist

Advertising Labeling and Formulation Division (ALFD)
1310 G St. NW, Suite 4W406

Washington, DC

Ofc. 202-508-0297

Fax. 202-453-2413

Kendra.johnson@ttb.gov
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